LIQUOR AND BEER MEETING LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO MUNICIPAL HEARING ROOM, CITY HALL, 250 NORTH 5TH STREET

MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2013, 2:00 P.M.

HEARING OFFICER MICHAEL GRATTAN

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting convened at 2:01 p.m. Those present were Hearing Officer Mike Grattan, City Attorney John Shaver, and Deputy City Clerk Debbie Kemp.

II. APPLICATIONS TO RENEW LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSES

1. City of Grand Junction dba Two Rivers Convention Center, 159 Main Street, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Hotel and Restaurant

Sheryl Thompson, Event Operations Supervisor and Registered Manager for Two Rivers Convention Center, was present.

Ms. Kemp advised that she had not seen a report for an inspection from the Fire Department.

Ms. Thompson said that an inspection had been conducted approximately three weeks prior and a couple of violations were noted but have since been corrected.

The application for renewal for City of Grand Junction dba Two Rivers Convention Center was found to be in order and approved conditioned on a satisfactory report from the Fire Department.

2. Carino's Italian Kitchen, Inc. dba Carino's Italian, 2480 Highway 6 & 50, Grand Junction, CO 81505, Hotel and Restaurant

Eliazar Garza, Managing Partner and Registered Manager for Carino's Italian Kitchen, Inc. dba Carino's Italian, was present.

Ms. Kemp advised that the Fire Department reported that there were several violations noted, one which was extremely critical, and a re-inspection will be necessary.

Mr. Garza advised that the extremely critical violation was a sprinkler system gauge that wasn't reading correctly. Excel Fire Protection has corrected that problem. The other violation was some sprinkling caps that were dirty and needed cleaned and that too has been done.

The application for renewal for Carino's Italian Kitchen, Inc. dba Carino's Italian was found to be in order and approved conditioned on a re-inspection and approval from the Fire Department.

III. APPLICATION TO RENEW LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSE WITH OUTDOOR DINING LEASE

1. Dynamic Adventure Limited dba Le Rouge, 317 Main Street, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Hotel and Restaurant

Gayle Hunger, Manager for Le Rouge, was present.

The application for renewal with outdoor dining lease for Dynamic Adventure Limited dba Le Rouge was found to be in order and approved.

IV. APPLICATION FOR A CHANGE IN TRADE NAME

1. U.N.A.N., LLC dba Uncle Nubs Bayou Grill & Bar, 115 West Grand Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Beer and Wine

Change trade name from Uncle Nubs Bayou Grill & Bar to Uncle Nub's Bayou Grill & Brew

No one was present representing the applicant.

Ms. Kemp advised that the paperwork was in order and no reports were requested because the application for the liquor license for this applicant was approved just two weeks ago.

The application for change in trade name was found to be in order and approved.

V. OTHER BUSINESS

Applications for and the regulation concerning Modification of Premises were discussed, specifically the need for the petition process to determine the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood and the desires of the adult inhabitants.

VI. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 2:39 p.m.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING – March 6, 2013